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From: Karen Kharatyan

To: "Elizabeth Sherlock"

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; David Hohnstein

Subject: RE: 120224 2BE-GO01015 Notice of Modification-OMLE
Date: Friday, February 24, 2012 3:42:14 PM

Hi Elizabeth,

For carrying out the proposed activities, an amendment to the licence shall be needed. Therefore
an amendment application should be submitted to the NWB for consideration.

The information provided by Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. should ensure that all-weather access
road’s fill and quarried material are not potentially ML/ARD, and/or do not have potential to enter
fresh water. These issues should be discussed in Quarry Management Plan.

The crossings bridge and culvert installation and operation can also potentially impact the water
quality so measures (monitoring) shall be needed to be implemented to ensure that the fresh
water quality is not impacted. A Monitoring Plan should be included with the application as well.
Please be reminded that all Plans (Spill Contingency and Abandonment and Restoration) should
be updated as well to reflect any changes in the scope of the existing licence associated to the
amendment.

If you need more information about the submissions needed for the amendment you can check at
NWB ftp site for the North Country Gold Corp’s amendment application package submitted to the
NWB on December 22, 2010 at the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-

%20Exploration/2BE-CRA1015%20North%20Country/1%20APPLICATION/2010%20Amendment/ ,

or Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd.’s Water Licence application for the Phase 1 Meliadine all-weather road
submitted to the NWB on October 6, 2011, at the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BW%20-
%20Watercourse/2BW-MEL----%20AEM/1%20APPLICATION/2011/.

An examination of the above referenced proposals would confirm that those activities are similar
to the ones identified in the Sabina Gold & Silver Corp. proposal.

If any other changes to the scope of licence are contemplated, it is suggested to include those
proposed activities/facilities within this amendment application.
Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the undersigned at (867) 360-6338, or

David Hohnstein, Director Technical Services at (780) 443-4406, at your earliest convenience.

Regards,

Karén Kharatyan, ph.D
Technical Advisor
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From: Elizabeth Sherlock [mailto:ESherlock@sabinagoldsilver.com]
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2012 12:13 PM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Cc: Sean Joseph; Karen Kharatyan; David Hohnstein; John Laitin
Subject: RE: 120224 2BE-GO01015 Notice of Modication-OMLE

Hi Phyllis,

Can you advise me what needs to be amended - the management of water at the quarries as a water
use? is it the ARD/ML potential and potential for waste deposit? Just not sure what to request the
amendment to.

Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: February 24, 2012 10:42 AM

To: Elizabeth Sherlock; John Laitin

Cc: Sean Joseph; Karen Kharatyan; David Hohnstein
Subject: 120224 2BE-GO01015 Notice of Modication-OMLE

Dear Ms. Sherlock:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) acknowledges receipt on February 10, 2012 of your “ Notice
under 2BE-GO01015 Part G, Conditions applying to Modification”. The technical staff have
reviewed the information provided and determined that this activity will require an amendment to
the current licence. Please provide the necessary documents to begin the process.

The submitted information states that quarry material has been assessed for ML/ARD potential,
however no testing results were included. Please include with the amendment a Quarry
Management Plan including but not limited to the locations of quarries on the map, the volume of
required fill material, the results of the ML/ARD testing. Please also provide a general map of
appropriate scale with the existing camp location, proposed access road and airstrip.

Please note that the submitted electronic engineering drawings are for discussion and are scanned
and hardly visible for viewing (poor quality). Our office would appreciate receiving, with the
amendment application, stamped engineering drawings for construction of appropriate scale and
formatted to pdf for better viewing.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
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